FSS.0001.0079.3245

Cathie Allen

From: Paul Csoban

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2017 7:41 AM
To: Cathie Allen

Subject: Re: Brief - version 1

Thanks Cathy

That's great. | will add further details and send off.
Great job on short notice
Paul

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Feb. 2017, at 6:25 pm, Cathie AIIen_ wrote:

Hi Paul
Here’s what | achieved so far.

Cheers
Cathie
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Forensic & Scientific Services,
Health Support Queensland, Department of Health

HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and healthier Queensland.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders
past, present and future.
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